



COMPETITIVE INFORMATION PACKET

Competition Teams are part of our 'Full Season Program'. Please refer to the 'Full Season' Info Packet for complete details regarding our classes and studio, Below you will find additional information that is specific to our competition teams and solos.

PERFORMANCES and COMPETITIONS

PERFORMANCE: Christmas Showcase December 15, 2024 TEAMS ONLY PERFORMANCE: MHS Basketball Game Halftime January TBD TEAMS ONLY

COMPETITION: Valentine's Classic, Sioux Falls February 22, 2025 TEAMS, SOLOS & DUOS

PERFORMANCE: DSU Basketball Game Halftime February TBD TEAMS ONLY

COMPETITION: Gems Dance Competition, Sioux Falls TBD (March 2025) TEAMS, SOLOS & DUOS COMPETITION: Rumble in the Jungle Competition, Brookings March 30, 2025 TEAMS, SOLOS & DUOS

COMPETITION: Shine! Dance Competition, Brookings April 5, 2025 TEAMS, SOLOS & DUOS

PERFORMANCE: Spring Recital May 17, 2025 TEAMS ONLY

*Dates are subject to change. Performance times will be sent out closer to each competition date.

MONTHLY TUITION

Competitive dancers MUST be enrolled in at least one other non-competitive dance class.

Teams: Tuition runs according to our normal tuition rates. Monthly tuition is charged on the 2nd of each month, September thru May. Refer to the Full Season Info packet for all the details. **NEW** fundraising options available this year!

Solos/Duos/Trios: There is no monthly tuition, but you are required to book 2 private lessons each month \$30/30 minutes or \$50/60 minutes. You can book these in your parent portal.

COMPETITION FEES

TEAMS: There is an \$85 fee per dancer, per competition (four total). Teams will compete at all 4 competitions listed above; all team members are required to be present at each competition and performance.

SOLOS: There is a \$115 competition fee per dancer, (up to four total).. You have the choice to compete up to 4 of the competitions listed above. Please let us know which competitions you want to attend, by September 10.

DUOS/TRIOS: There is a \$150 per Duet/Trio competition (up to four total). You have the choice to compete up to 4 of the competitions listed above. Please let us know which competitions you want to attend, by September 10

>>> NEW THIS SEASON! The additional competition fees listed above will be calculated, totaled, and split into 9 equal payments which will be charged to your card on the 20th of each month starting September 20. Fundraising is also available this year! <<

COSTUMES, SHOES & APPAREL

Please follow our dresscode for weekly class.

Costume: For performances - dancers purchase one costume (\$85). We will order costumes in November.

Tights: For performances- dancers need Weissman 'light suntan' full foot tights (\$8). These are for sale at the studio.

Shoes: For both practice & performances need tan jazz shoes

ATTENDANCE POLICY

We are more strict with our competition teams regarding missing class. Each dancer is allowed **5 absences** throughout the 35-week season. Each team's success depends on the commitment of each dancer. Any additional absences will require a private lesson, fees apply. All team members are required to participate in every performance and competition throughout the season.

We know you have a choice on where to dance and we are excited for the year ahead! Thanks for choosing Brace Expressions!